
 
 
 

Department of Purchasing 
 

 
 
 
 

Felicia Strong-Whitaker, CPPO 

Director 
Suite 1168 

130 Peachtree Street, S.W. 

Atlanta, GA 30303 

www.fultoncountyga.gov 

Main: (404) 612-5800 

 
 
 
 

September 1, 2015 
 
 
Re:     15FB9967C, Plastic Can Liners 
 
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced  
Quote.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Quote referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Felicia Brooks 

Procurement Officer  
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original Quote 
documents as noted below: 
 

 Attached Question(s) submitted for clarification 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the Quote due date and time September 3, 2015, 2:00 P.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of ____________, 
20__. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 
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Attachment#1 
Question(s) submitted for Clarification 

 
Question #1:       Are the quantities listed on RFQ how much of each item will be ordered each  

         time? (200,200,500)  
 

Answer:        Estimated quantities, demand will drive order quantities. 
 
Question #2:     If the quantity is As Needed do you have an amount you will order each time?  

     (1 pallet) or Do you have a delivery schedule?  

 
Answer:        Orders depend on funding allocated we do not have a set amount or delivery  

                                schedule. 

 
Question #3:      I would also like to know if there is a or if you need Tailgate Delivery?  

 
Answer:       We have the following Fork Lift, Dock, Pallet Jack 

 
Question #4:     Regarding the current RFQ for ‘plastic can liners’, are you awarding by line  
        item or only altogether?  

 
Answer:         It can be awarded by line. 

 
Question #5:       Can you supply us with the current pricing and vendors for the plastic liners. 

 
Answer:       43x48 $23.81CS; 16X34 $12.84; 15X9X25 $13.70  

      Unipak Corporation, Calico Industries and All American Poly 

 
Question #6:      Are the quantities listed in the bid going to be a one time delivery?  

 
Answer:       No. As Needed 

 
Question #7:       If not, can you tell us, based on past ordering history, about how often orders  
                           are placed (monthly, quarterly or other?), and approximately how many cases  
                           of each size are ordered at a time?  

 
Answer:       100-200CS Depending On Funds 

 
Question #8:       What color are you currently purchasing for the liners?   

 
Answer:       BLACK 
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Question #9:         Can you supply us with the case weight (lbs. per case) for Item No. 3,  

 
Answer:         Approximately 20lbs 

 
Question #10:       Can we call FedEx at our expense and pick up a sample of the liners? 

 
Answer:         Yes 

 
 

 


